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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To The Members of ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the financial statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ANMOL FINANCIAL 
SERVICES LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of 
Cash Flows for the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies 
Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the 
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, 
("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2020, and its Profit, total comprehensive 
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the 
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, 
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the !CAi's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained 
by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
financial statements. 
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Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters ("KAM") are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of 
most significance in our audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2020. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do 
not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description 
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. 

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be 
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the 
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS financial statements section of our 
report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the 
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements. The results of audit 
procedures performed by us and by other auditors of components not audited by us, as 
reported by them in their audit reports furnished to us by the management, including 
those procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our 
audit opinion on the accompanying Ind AS financial statements. 

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit 
matter 

(a) Transition to Ind AS accounting framework (as described in note 40 of the 
Ind AS f'mancial statements) 

Refer note 2.1 for significant accounting Our procedures in respect of the first time 
policies and note 40 for reconciliation. adoption of Ind AS framework included, 

but were not limited to, the following: 
As disclosed in note 2.1 to the financial Design / controls 
statements, the Company has adopted the • Assessed the design, 
Indian Accounting Standards notified implementation and operating 
under section 133 of the Companies Act, effectiveness of key internal 
2013, read together with the Companies controls over management's 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 evaluation of transition date 
(as amended) ('Ind AS1 with effect from O 1 choices and exemptions availed in 
April 2018 (1 April 2017 being the line with the principles under Ind 
transition date) and prepared the first set AS 101. 
of financial statements under Ind AS 
frameu,ork in the current year. Subcttu.ntivc. tc.atct 

• Evaluated the implementation of 
exemptions availed by the 
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For periods up to and including the year 
ended 31 March 2019, the Company has 
prepared its financial statements in 
accordance with accounting standards 
notified under section 133 of the 
Companies Act 2013, read together with 
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 ('previous GAAP). 

This change in the financial reporting 
framework required an end-to-end 
evaluation of the potential impact on each 
component of the financial statement 
which involved significant efforts. This 
process also required the management to 
apply significant judgments to identify and 
elect appropriate accounting policies 
suitable for various transactions and 
balances relating to the operations of the 
Company including electing of available 
options for transition of balances as at the 
transition date from the previous GAAP 
to the new GAAP. 
Further, the first time preparation of the 
Ind AS financial statements involved 
preparation and presentation of additional 
notes and disclosures as required by the 
Ind AS framework as compared to the 
previous GAAP in addition to Note 40 to the 
financial statements setting forth the 
reconciliation of balances from previous 
GAAP to the new GAAP as at the transition 
date, and the impact of restatement on the 
results of the comparative period due to 
such transition. The areas where there 
were a significant impact on account of first 
time adoption involved the following 
standards amongst others: 

a. Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments - 
Fair Valuation of Investments 

Company in accordance with the 
requirements of Ind AS 101, First 
Time Adoption of Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS 
101). 

• Evaluated the accounting policies 
adopted by the Company on 
transition to Ind AS and assessed 
its appropriateness and the 
requirements of relevant 
accounting standards under the 
Ind AS framework. 

• Assessed areas of significant 
estimates and 
judgment in line 
under Ind AS. 

management 
with principles 

• Evaluated the appropriateness 
and adequacy of disclosures in 
financial statements. 

., 
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b. Ind AS 107, Financial Instruments: 
Disclosures 

Considering the significance of the event in 
the current year to the financial 
statements, the complexities and efforts 
involved, this matter has been identified as 
a key audit matter for the current year 
audit 
(b) IT systems and controls 
Financial accounting and reporting 
processes, especially m the financial 
services sector, are fundamentally reliant 
on IT systems and IT controls to process 
significant transaction volumes, hence we 
identified IT systems and controls over 
financial reporting as a key audit matter 
for the Company. 
Automated accounting procedures and IT 
environment controls, which include IT 
governance, general IT controls over 
program development and changes, 
access to programs and data and IT 
operations, are required to be designed 
and to operate effectively to ensure 
reliable financial reporting. 

• We tested the design and operating 
effectiveness of the Company's IT 
access controls over the 
information systems that are 
important to financial reporting 
and various interfaces, 
configuration and other identified 
application controls. 

• We tested IT general controls 
(logical access, changes 
management and aspects of IT 
operational controls). This 
included testing requests for 
access to systems were reviewed 
and authorized. 

• We tested the Company's periodic 
review of access rights. We also 
tested requests of changes to 
systems for approval and 
authorization. 

• In addition to the above, we tested 
the design and operating 
effectiveness of certain automated 
controls that were considered as 
key internal controls over financial 
reporting. 

\ .Lt- l .. ;r 
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Information other than the financial statements and Auditors Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for other information. The other 
Information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and 
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Chairman's Statement 
and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the financial statements and our 
auditor's report thereon. The Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, 
Chairman's Statement and Shareholder's Information is expected to be made available to 
us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our Opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other Information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the course of our 
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

Management's Responsibility for the financial statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and 
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive 
income, cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting 
principles accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 
Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the 
management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work 
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the 
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matters 

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 
2020 included in these financial statements have been prepared after adjusting previously 
issued financial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2006 to comply with Ind AS. These adjustments have been audited by 
us. 

The transition date opening balance sheet as at 1st April 2018 included in these financial 
statements, have been prepared after adjusting previously issued the financial statements 
prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 to 
comply with Ind AS. 

.I 
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Our opinion on the financial statements is not modified in respect of the above matters 
on the comparative financial information. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid 
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and 
limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

2. As required by The Companies (Auditors Report) order 2016, the order issued by 
Central government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we 
give in the "Annexure-A", a statement the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of 
the said Order. 

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, to the extent 
applicable that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

e] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 
31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate Report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified 
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal 
financial controls over financial reporting. 



T.K GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has no pending litigations. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

FOR M/s TK GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN: 011604N 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 21•t July 2020 

CA KRITI BINDAL 
(PARTNER) 

M. No. 516627 
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditor's Report of Even Date on the financial 
statements of ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

A statement as required on the matter specified in the paragraph 3 & 4 of The 
Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2016, the order issued by Central government of 
India in terms of sub section ( 11) of section 143 of the Act, 

(i) (a). The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars Including 
quantitative details & situation of its fixed assets. 

(b). All the assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, 
which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company & the nature 
of its assets. No discrepancy was noticed on such verification. 

[c], According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by 
us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds/registered sale deed provided 
to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land 
and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the company as at the balance 
sheet date. 

(ii) As the company is a finance company, primarily rendering financial services and does 
not have any physical inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) of the order 
is not applicable to the Company. 

(iii) According to the information & explanation given to us & based on audit procedures 
conducted by us, the Company has granted loans to two parties covered in the register 
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act}. 

a) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the 
loans had been granted to these parties are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the 
interest of the Company. 

b) In our opinion, schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated and 
repayments and receipts are regular as per stipulations. 

c) There are no overdue amounts for more than 90 days in respect of the loan granted 
to party listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. 

(iv) According to the Information & explanation given to us and based on the audit procedure 
conducted by us, we are of the opinion that company has complied with the provisions 
of Section 185 and 186 if the companies Act 2013, in respect of loan, investments, 
guarantees & securities. 

'·\r 
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(v) As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company is a Non-Banking 
Finance Company. Hence, provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant 
provision of the Companies Act 2013 and rules made there under are not applicable to 
the Company. 

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has 
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records u/ s 148 of the Act, in respect of services 
carried out by the company. 

(vii) (a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales­ 
Tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty of customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess & 
any other statutory dues applicable to it & there are no undisputed dues outstanding as 
on 31.03.2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information & explanations given to us and based on the audit 
procedure conducted by us, we are of the opinion that there were no dues of Income 
Tax, Sales Tax or Goods and Service Tax or Duty of customs or Duty of excise or Value 
Added Tax that have not been deposited on account of any dispute except of following. 

Nature of Nature of Amount Period to Forum where 
Statute Dues (in Rs.) which the dispute is 

amount pending 
relates 

Income Tax Income Tax 71,292/- AY 2010-11 CPC 
Act, 1961 

(viii) In our opinion & according to the information & explanation given to us and based on 
the audit procedure conducted by us, the company has not defaulted in the repayment 
of Loans or Borrowings from banks or Financial Institution. The company has not taken 
any loan from Government nor issued any debenture. 

(ix) In our opinion & according to the information & explanation given to us, the company 
has utilized the term loan for the purpose for which it has been obtained and the 
company has not made any public offer during the year. 

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information & explanations given to 
us, no fraud by the company or no fraud on the company by its officer or employees has 
been noticed or reported during the year. 

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

··t· 
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(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company; as such the clause is not applicable. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the company 
is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, 
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions 
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. 

(xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment/ private placement of shares or 
partly Convertible debenture during the year under review. 

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit 
procedure conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the company has not entered into 
any Non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him. 

(xvi) The company is Non-Banking Financial Co. and as such is registered u/s 45 IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Company has obtained registration vide Reg. Cert. No. 
B-14.01 728 dated 07 / 03/2013 issued by RBI. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 21•t July 2020 

FOR M/s TK GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN.,0.011604N 
.. ·:";'~<-~ .. (' 
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.-'. CA KRITI BINDAL 
(PARTNER) 

M. No. 516627 
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Annexure-B to the Independent Auditor's Report of Even Date on the financial 
statements of ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act") 

To The Members of ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ANMOL FINANCIAL 
SERVICES LIMITED as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, 
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that 
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

-·· ~. ,-':"" 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such financial controls over financial reporting 
were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

FOR M/s T.K GUPTA AND ASSOCIA'l':ES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

.·.. ':RNjNO: 011604N 

~~~. 
, .·· '.CA. KRITI BINDAL 

-: . ;./ (PARTNER) 
·~ :'".-...:.i:.J!:::. M. No. 516627 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 21•t July 2020 
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AUDITOR'S REPORT 
To 
The Board of Directors of 

ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

We have examined the books of accounts and other relevant documents/records of 
ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED as on 31.03.2020 for the purpose of audit and 
report on the basis of explanation and information given to us and in terms of Non-Banking 
financial Companies Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008 on the following 
matters: 
i. The Company has been incorporated on August 11, 1995 and has applied for the 

registration as provided in section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. 

11. The company is holding certificate of registration vide Reg. Cert. No. B-14.01728 dated 
07 / 03/2013 issued by RBI and is entitled to continue to hold such certificate as on 
31st March 2020. 

iii. The Company is meeting the requirement of Net Owned Fund as specified by RBI. 

iv. The company has passed the Board Resolution for non-acceptance of any public 
deposit on 18™ February, 2019. 

v. The company has not accepted any public deposit during the financial year 2019- 
2020. 

vi. The Company has complied with the Prudential Norms relating to income recognition, 
accounting standards, asset classification, provisioning for bad and doubtful debts 
and concentration of credit/investments as applicable to it in terms of the directions 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India in terms of Non-Banking Financial Companies 
(NBFC) Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998. (Revised on 22nd Feb 2007, 
vide notification no. DNBS. 192/DG (VL)-2007). 

FOR T.K. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN.N0.011604N 
PLACE : New Delhi 
DATED: 21st July 2020 

~~ 
CA. KRITI BINDAL 

(PARTNER} 
M. No. 516627 
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ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

REGD. OFFICE - 14 DAYANAND VIHAR, VIKAS MARG, NEW DELlll-110092 
CIN NO. U74899/lL1995PLC071602, Email Id: rajiv tan123uiyahoo.co.in 

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH 2020 

ASAT ASAT ASAT 
PARTICULARS NOTE NO. 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 01.04.2018 

II.ASSETS 
1. Financial Aaaeta 

Cash & Cash Equipments 
Bank Balance other than (a) above 
Derivative financial instruments 
Receivables 
(I) Trade Receivables 
(II) Other Receivables 
Loans 
Investments 
Other Financial aaaeta (to be specified) 

Other Advances 

3 6,568,473.46 442,340.45 3,185,677.65 

4 281,767,023.14 242,304,308.56 225,670,592.54 
5 17,157,086.06 44,122,818.85 41,329,562.28 

6 65, J 71.46 65,171.46 20, l 71.46 

7 7,752,115.20 7,475,020.20 7,470,799.20 
8 2,546,955.51 2,356,087.15 1,308,156.73 

9 26,878,127.50 28,826,015.88 33,395,236.41 

2. Non•Financlal Assets 
Inventories 
Current tax assets (Net) 
Deferred tax Assets (Net) 
Investment Property 
Diological assets other than bearer plants 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Capital work-in-progress 
Intangible assets under development 
Goodwill 
Other Intangible assets 
Other non-financial asaeta (to be specified) 
Capital Advances 
Other Current Assets 

10 
11 

316,766,948.31 TOTAL ASSETS 

5,548,304.00 
31,703.00 

9,602,020.00 
9,134.75 

4,053,716.00 
333,036.03 

348,314,959.14 335,202,917.30 

I. L1ABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Financial Liabilities 
Derivative financial instruments 
Payables 
(!)Trade Payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smal 
en terpriscs 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

(II) Other Payables 
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises anJ small 
enterprises 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 
Debt Securities 
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 
Deposits 
Subordinated Liabilities 
Other financial liabilities(to be specified) 

Non-Financial Liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (Net) 
Provisions 
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 
Other non-financial Uabllitiea(to be specified) 

Other Current Liabilities 

12 

13 
14 

15 

EQUITY 
Equity Share capital 
Other Equity 
Total Equity 

16 
17 

TOTAL LlABILITIES AND EQUITY 

JO 1,259,120.06 112,606,730.39 102,747,417.76 

321,901.00 805,128.00 929,166.00 
5,762,292.00 5,612,299.20 5,643,312.00 

8,782,40-1.63 4,836,096.47 4,866,101.82 

58,016,250.uO 58,016,250.00 58,016,250.00 
174,172,991.65 153,326,413.26 144,56-1,700.72 
232,189,241.65 211,342,663.26 202,580,950.72 

348,314,959.34 335,202,917.31 316,766,94c!.30 

0.00 0.00 (0.00) Corporate Information I 
Significant Accounting Policies 2 
Notes to Accounts forming part of Financint S~ateme-nts 25-45 

For Anmol Financial S~rvices Lta. 

=<>HGU>TA ~~ 

~;~~~006056 - Director 
Add: 25, lfar&oblnd Enclave, Delhl-110092 

PLACE : NEW DELHI 
DATED : 21.07.2020 

For Anmol Financial Strvices Ltd. ~\.->~.a~ 
' P.ARVE~N,!,._1.1.~ 
DIRECTl:rilrecror 
DIN NO. 00013926 
Add: 179, Hargobind 
Enclave, Delhi- 
110092 

AUDITOR'S REPORT 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED 

FOR M/s T.K, GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FIRM RilfN NO. 011604N 

~()6VfY' 
I':· 

/t. 
i''; 

CA. KRITI BINDAL (PARTNER) 
M.NO. 516627 
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ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

REGO. OFFICE - 14 DAYANAND VIHAR, VIKAS MARG, NEW DELHI-110092 
Cll'f NO. U74899DL1995PLC07l602, Email Id: raflv tanl23@yahoo.co.in 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 

PARTICULARS NOTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
NO. 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

I. Revenue From operations 18 

19 

35,911,228.00 37,310,598.76 

9,082,519.32 6,438,436.22 

2,614,719.00 

97,286.40 
47,705,752.72 43,749,034.98 

1,875,500.00 1,948,500.00 
2,614,401.80 2,154,880.20 

11,783,908.21 15,619,204.59 
1,099,990.86 1,064,820.46 
1,705,483.85 3,329,301.94 
3,533,421.42 1,182,891.44 

22,612,706.14 25,299,598.62 
25,093,046.58 18,449,436.36 

25,093,046.58 18,449,436.36 

4,952,725.00 4,915,708.00 
85,335.00 

(190,869.18) (1,047,930.42) 

20,416,525.77 14,581,658.78 

II. Other Income 
Net gain on derecognition of ~nii.ncial 
instruments under amortised cost category 
Net Gain on Fair Value changes 

III. Total Revenue (1+11) 

Expenses: 
Fees & Commission Expense 
Employee benefits expenses 
Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Other Expenses 
Impairment of Financial Instruments 

IV.Total Expenses 

20 
21 
22 
9 
23 
24 

v. Prollt before Exceptional items (w- Iv) 
VI. Exceptional items 
VII. Profit before tax (V- VI) 

VIII. Tax Expenses: 
(!) Current Tax 
(2) Excess Income tax Provision Written OIT 
(3) Deferred Tax/ Liabilities 

IX. Profit/ (Lou) for the Period (VII-VIII) 
-------=========================== 

X. Other comprehensive income (OCI) 
(A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or 
loss: 

- Changes in fair value via fair value through OCI 
(FVOCI) Borrowings 
- Tax Impact on Above 

(B) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss in 
subsequent periods: 

- Gain on revaluation of Mutual Funds 132,054.25 2,374,311.75 

Other Comprehensive Income 132,054.25 2,374,311.75 

XI. Total Comprehensive Income for the period 
(lX+X) 20,548,580.01 16,955,970.53 

XII. Earnin1s per equity share: 
(!). Basic 
(2) Diluted 

27 
3.52 
3.52 

2.51 
2.51 

See Accompanying notes forming part of the 
Financial Statements 

For Anmol Financial S~rvices ltd. 

.. "~ctcr '~'·i~f~~lfuit·;., 
DIN NO. 00006056 
Add: 25, Har1obind Enclave 
Delhl-110092 

for Anmol Financial Services Lta. 

~~e.~ 
.-,j .. ,, PARVEEN GUPTA 

DIRECTOR 
DIN NO. 00013926 
Add: 179, Har1obind Enclave, 
Delhi- 110092 

Director 

PLACE : NEW DELHI 
DATED: 21.07.2020 

AUDITOR'S REPORT 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED 

FOR M/s T.K. GUPTA a. ASSOCIATES 
.:,C}JA~J'ERED ACCOUNTANTS 

~~ 
,. CA -. KRIT1 BINDAL (PARTNER) 

·j, . :.::>·/ M.NO. 516627 



" ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
REGO. OFFICE - 14 DAYANAND VIHAR, VIKAS MARG, NEW DELHI-110092 
CIN NO. U74899DL1995PLC071602, Email Id: rajiv_tan123@yahoo.co.in 

A. EQtnTY SHARE CAPITAL 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 

PARTICULARS NOS. IN RUPEES 
As At lat April 2018 5,801,625 58,016,250 
Increase / Decrease during the year 

As at 31st March 2019 5,801,625 58,016,250 
Increase / Decrease during the year 

As at 31st March 2020 5,801,625 58,016,250 

Balance as at lat April 2017 

Changes in accounting policy or prior perir 
Restated balance at the begining of the 
reporting period 
Premium on issue of Equity Shares 
Profit for the year Transfer to retained 
earnings 
Gain/ (loss) on fair valuation of 
Investments 
Transfered to Statutory Reserve 
Net Gain on Fair Valuation of Financial 
Assets 

Balance as at 31st March 2018 

Balance as at 1st April 2018 
Premium on issue of Equity Shares 
Profit for the year Transfer to retained 
earnings 
Gain/(Ioss) on fair valuation of 
Investments 
Transfered to Statutory Reserve 
Net Gain on Fair Valuation of Financial 
Assets 

Balance as at 31st March 2019 

Balance as at 1st April 2019 
Premium on issue of Equity Shares 
Profit for the year Transfer to retained 
earnings 
Gain/(loss) on fair valuation of 
Investments 
Transfered to Statutory Reserve 
Net Gain on Fair Valuation of Financial 
Assets 
Reclassified to Profit & Loss During the 
Year 

Balance as at 31st March 2020 

For Allmol Financial Ser~.ces lkt 

~~ 
RAJESH GUPTA . ,; Director 

-~. -.,... ;.,,. DIRECTOR 
DIN NO. 00006056 
Add: 25, Harcobind Enclave, Delhl- 
110092 

PLACE : NEW DELHI 
DATED: 21.07.2020 

32,428,250 8,107,943 84,587,200 125,123,393 

7,934,258 7,934,258 

2,762,966 2,762,966 

8,744,084 

2,762,966 144,564,701 

2,762,966 144,564,701 

14,581,659 

2,374,312 2,374,312 

(8,194,258) 

5,137,278 153,326,413 

5,137,278 153,326,413 

20,416,526 

132,054 132,054 

4,117,833 

3,819,835 (3,819,835) 

1,449,497 174,172,992 

2,685,551 2,685,551 

8,744,084 

46,421,041 10,793,494 84,587,200 

46,421,041 10,793,494 84,587,200 

14,581,659 

(2,916,332) 

8,194,258 

2,916,332 

49,892,110 13,709,826 84,587,200 

49,892,110 13,709,826 84,587,200 

20,416,526 

4,083,305 

4,117,833 

4,083,305 

70,343,164 17,793,131 84,587,200 

For Anmol Financia, ~t.i ~~es Ltd. 
~a~ 

Director -~~~~~~N GUPTA 
DIRECTOR 
DIN NO. 00013926 
Add: 179, Harcobind Enclave, Delhl- 
110092 

AUDITOR'S REPORT 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED 

· A ORM/a T.K. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
· i ' ,Cff¥TERED ACCOUNTANTS V .GH HO. 011604B 

CA. KRITI BINDAL (PARTNER) 
M.NO. 516627 
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ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
REGO. OFFICE- 14 DAYANAND VIHAR, VIKAS MARG, NEW DELHl-110092 
CIN NO. U74899DL1995PLC071602, Email ID: rajiv_tanl23@yahoo.co.in 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS AS ON 31 MARCH 2020 

Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Cash nows from operating activities 
Profit Before taxation 
Adjustm11nts for: 
Depreciation 
Profit on sale of car 
Income from Sale of Property 
Profit on sale of Investments 
Provision for Gratuity 
Revaluation of Investments 
Excess Income tax Provision Written Off 
Changes in Deferred Tax Asset 
Interest Charges 
Gain on Fair Valuation of Financial Assets 
Working capital changes: 
Increase / (Decrease) in other Advances 
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Tax Assets 
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets 
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Liabilities 

(Increase) / Decrease in Current Tax Liabilities 
Tax Adjustment 
Provision for Current Year 
Provision for Previous Year 

Net cash flow from operating activtttes 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of Investment 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 

Acquisition of investments 
Changes in Long-Term Loans and Advances 
Changes in Capital Advances 

Net cash used in investing activtties 

Cash nows from financing activities 
Proceeds from borrowings 
Payment of borrowED Fund 
Net cash flow from financing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 
for .Ailmol Fmancia, .:>c• ~ ... ~ -·-· 

~- :_ . . (. ~~o. 00006056-'' 
-~~.; •• ;.,;·,,,, • ' • • 

0

.A.dci: 25, Hargobind Enclave, Delhi-110092 

25,093,046.58 

1,099,990.86 
(69,312.34) 

(1,776,290.00) 
(7,105,916.98) 

112,975.80 
3,590,493.97 

85,335.00 

430,052.63 

(277,095.00) 
(22,568.25) 

3,946,296.07 

(483,227.00) 

(4,915,708.00) 

18,449,436.36 

1,064,820.46 
(112,795.00) 

(22,715.80) 

(5,819,946.25) 

(45,000.00) 
(4,221.00) 

323,901.28 
(30,006.40) 

(124,038.00) 

(4,924,005.00) 

8,755,430.65 19,708,073.35 

(2,228,108.00) 
47,389,146.21 
2,693,500.00 297,000.00 

(16,907,982.41) (2,793,256.57) 
(39,462,714.58) (16,633,716.02) 
9,602,020.00 

3,313,969.22 (21,358,080.59} 

(11,347,610.32) 9,859,312.63 
(ll,347,610.32} 9,859,312.63 

11,674,432.24 (2,743,337.32) 

442,340.45 3,185,677.65 

6,568,473.46 442,340.45 . 

For Anmol Fina~=~~ 
PARVEEN GUPTA,.·,~ . .;..;,·_.;... 
DIRECTOR ·,-.~'{ [)ireetof 

· Dll'f NO •. 000l3926 
t~~...JilJt.::.i/l9J<~J<o,;,.,., 

Hargobind Enclave, 
Delhi-110092 

AUDITOR'S REPORT 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED 

FOR M/s T.K. GUPTA & l.ssOCIATES 
~ _-:-e\lAftTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

:'' '·'~;;F 
CA. KRITI BINDAL (PARTNER) 

M.NO. 516627 

PLACE : IIEW DELHI 
DATED : 21.07.2020 



AIOI OL FllrAII CIAL SERVICES LIII ITED 

Siplficant accountina: po llciea and not- to the fin ancial stateme nts for period endlna: 31st March 2020 

ll'ote 1 • COMPANY OVERVIEW 

Anmol Financial Services Limited ('the Company') , incorporated on August 11, 1995 as a Company under the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act1. The 

company is an Investment & Credit Company (NBFC-ICC), holding a certificate of Registration from Reserve bank of India ("RBI") dated March 07, 2013. 

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited which holds 100 percent of paid up share capital. 

ll'ote 2 • SIGll'lFICAIIT ACCOUKTilfG POLICIES 
lfote 2.1 - Buis of preparation and presentation 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended time to time and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) along with other 
relevant provisions of the Act and the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit talcing Company 
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and as amended from time to time. 

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2019, the company prepared its Financial Statements in accordance with accounting 
standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian 
GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 are the first time, the company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. 
Adjustments pertaining to transition to Ind AS is detailed in Note 40 of Financial Statements. 

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for the certain fmancial assets and fmancial liabilities measured at fair value 
(refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments). 

All Assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current according to the company's operating cycle and other criteria set out in the the 
Companies Act, 2013. Based on value of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash 
equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months. 

The Company expects growth in its operations in coming years with continuous improvement in the operational efficiency. 
Based on the future business projections, the Management is of the view that company would be able to generate sufficient profits in foreseeable future 
and will also have access to sufficient cash flows to meet its future obligations as and when they fall due. In View of the above, the use of going concern 
assumption has been considered appropriate in preparation of financial results of the Company. The outbreak of COVID-19 has not affected the going 
concern assumption of the Company. 

Note 2.2 • Si&niflcant Accountln& Pollciea 

I. Revenue reco&nttion 

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity 
and specific criteria have been met for each of the Company's activities, as described below. The Company bases its estimate of return on historical 
results, taking into consideration the type of customers, the type of transactions and the specifics of each arrangement. 
a) Income on Loan transactions 

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis using effective interest rate (EIR) on all financial assets subsequently measured under amortised 
cost taking into account the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable, except that no income is recognised. on non-performing assets as per the 
prudential norms for income recognition issued by the RBI for NBFCs. Interest income on such assets is recognised on receipt basis. 
Upfront / processing fees collected from the customer for processing loans are primarily towards documentation charges. These are accounted as income 
when the amount becomes due provided recovery thereof is reasonably certain. 

bl Renderifl1 of Mrvices 

The Company recognises r:evenue from contracts with customers (other than fmancial assets to which Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments' is applicable) 
based on a comprehensive assessment model as set out in Ind AS 115 'Revenue from contracts with customers'. The Company identifies contract(s) with a 
customer and its performance obligations under the contract, determines the transaction price and its allocation to the performance obligations in the 
contract and recognises revenue only on satisfactory completion of performance obligations. Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration 
received or receivable. 

(c) Income from Kon-current and Current Investments 

Income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is accounted on accrual basis when the Company's right to receive dividend 
is established. 

Interest income on bonds and debentures is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 
(di ll'et pin on fair nlue chonpa 

The Company designates certain financial assets for subsequent measurement at fair value through profit or loss (fVI'PL) or fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVOCI). The Company recognises gains on fair value change of financial assets measured at FVI'PL and realised gains on 
dcrecognition of fmancial asset measured at fVI'PL and FVOCI on net basis. 

II. Property, Plant and Equipment 

I. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. 

All items of property, plant and equipment have been carried at the previous carrying value as at O 1 April, 2018, as its deemed cost. 

Cost. is inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental expenses related to acquisition or construction. All upgradation / enhancements arc 
charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional benefits. An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised 
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or 
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset 
and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Depreciation of these assets commences when the assets are ready for their intended use which is 
generally on commissioning. Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated in a manner that runortizes the cost (or other amount substituted for 
cost) of the assets after commissioning, less its residual value, over their useful life. 

,;;:.~~·-::.5~: 
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For Arnnol FinanciatSo'ivices Ltd. 

R~~~~to. 
Director 

For Arimol Financial Sfivjces UGt. 



U. Capital work•ln•propeu 

Projec ts under which tan gible fixed asse ts are not yet ready for their in tended use arc car ried at cost, comprising dir ec t cost , rela ted incidental expe nses 
and attributable in terest. 

Intan gible asse ts acquired separ ately are meas ured on ini tial recogni tion at cos t. Followin g in itial recogni tion, in tan gible asse ts arc carri ed at cost less any 
acc~mulated am ortisati on and accumulated impairm ent losses, if any. 
Intangible assets arc amortised over the respective useful lives on a straight line basis from the date they arc available for use. The estimated useful life of 
an intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effect of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (such as stability 
of the industry and known technological advancement) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected. future cash flows from 
the assets. 

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangibles assets recognised as on April 01, 2018 measured as per the previous 
GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of transition date. 

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a fmitc useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting 
period. 

Changes in the expected. useful life or the cxpcc:tcd pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset arc considered to modify the 
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and arc treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expcnee on intangible assets with 
fmite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. 

An intangible asset is dcrccogniscd on disposal or when no future economic benefits arc expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from 
derecognition of an intangible asset arc measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are 
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is dcrecognised. 

IV. A. Depreciation / amortl:aation 

The company is providing depreciation in written down value method with the requirements of part C of schedule II of Companies Act 2013. The company 
continues to follow written down value method of depreciation. In respect of additions to Fixed Assets, Depreciation is calculated on prorata basis from the 
date on which asset is put to use. Useful life used for different asset classes is as follows: 

ii. Estimalcd useful lives :• 

Com uters UNful LU; In ears 
Furniture & Fittin 3 Years 

15 Years 

iii Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value (not more than 5%). 

iv. Fixed Assets whose value is less than Rs. 5000/· arc depreciated fully in the year of purchase. 

fl), Financial ._ta 
An assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date to ascertain whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.. If any such indication 
exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of asset is determined. If the carrying value of relevant asset is higher than the recoverable amount, the 
carrying value is written down accordingly. 

fill, Kon· n.. .... c1a1 - 
T""pble ""d illtanpble - 
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets arc evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not 
be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use] is determined on an 
individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable 
amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGUJ is estimated to be less 
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the 
statement of profit or loss .. The Company review /assess at each reporting date if there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. 

VI. r1D .... elal lmltnunenta 

A financial instrument is defined as any contract that gives rise to a fmancial asset of one entity and a fmancial liability or equity instrument of another 
entity. Trade receivables and payables, loan receivables, investments in securities and subsidiaries, debt securities and other borrowings, preferential and 
equity capital etc. arc some examples of fmancial instruments. 

All the financial instruments arc recognised on the date when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial instruments. For 
tractable securities, the Company recognises the fmancial instruments on settlement date. 
Initial recopitlon 
Financial assets and fmancial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of 
fmancial asseta and fmancial liabilities (other than fmancial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted 
from the fair value of fmancial asset or fmancial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. 

au-,,u,nt meyurement 
Kon deriYatlYe flaan.clal lnstnunenta 

(I) Financial MNta carried. at amortlaed ooet : A fmancial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held in order to collect contractual 
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on 
the principal amount outstanding. 

,~~~, 
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(Ill J'lnanclal -ta curled at (air volue tluoap other eomprebenalve IAeome (l'VTOCI): A financial asset is subsequently measured at FVl'OCI if it 
is held not only for collection of cash flows arising from payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets. Such assets are 
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in other comprehensive 
income. 

(WI J'bumclal - curled at (air volue tluou&h proftt or 1- (J'VTPL): A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are 
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or Joss. 

fh,) rinanclal liabllltiN : Financial liabilities arc subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other 
payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these 
instruments. 

fv) Compound J'lnanelal ID9trumenta: The component parts of compound financial instruments (Borrowings from related party ) issued by the company 
are classified separately financial liability and equity in accordance with the the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a 
financial liability and an equity instruments. At the time of such borrowing from the related parties the fair value of the liability component is is estimated 
using the prevailing market interest rate for similar instruments this amount is recognised as a liability on an amortized cost basis using the effective 
interest method until extinguishes upon prepayment The equity component classified as equity is determined by directing the amount of the liability 
component from the fair value of compound financial instruments as a whole this is recognised and involved in equity and is not subsequently 
remeasured. Such equity portion classified. as equity will remain in equity until repaid upon the payment such amount will be transferred to the other 
component of equity. 

Impairment of Financial Aueta 
ECL ace recognised for financial assets held under amortised cost, debt instruments measured. at FVOCI, and certain loan commitments. 
Financial assets where no significant increase in credit risk has been observed arc considered to be in 'stage l' and for which a 12 month ECL is 
recognised. Financial assets that arc considered to have significant increase in credit 
risk arc considered to be in 'stage 2' and those which are in default or for which there is an objective evidence of 
impairment arc considered to be in 'stage 3'. Lifetime ECL is recognised for stage 2 and stage 3 financial assets. 
At initial recognition, allowance (or provision in the cue of loan commitments) is required for ECL towards default events that arc possible in the next 12 
months, or less, where the remaining life is lea than 12 months. 

In the event of a significant increase in credit risk, allowance (or provision) is required for ECL towards all possible default events over the expected life of 
the financial instrument ('lifetime ECL 1, 
Financial assets (and the related impairment loss allowances} arc written off in full, when there is no realistic prospect of recovery. 

VII. Cuh • Cub ICqul•alenta 
Cash & Cash Equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short term deposits with an original maturity of 3 months or less, 
which arc subject to an significant risk of changes in value. 

IX. 11:mploywe a.-&ta 
Short Tenn employ- bene&ta 

Liabilities for wages, salaries and other employee benefits that arc expected to be settled within twelve months of rendering the service by the employees 
arc classified. as short term employee benefits. Such shon term employee benefits arc measured at the amounts expected. to be paid when the liabilities 
arc settled. 

•- -ployment Nneftta 
(a) Deftaed contribution plana 

The company pays provident fund contribution to publicly administered provident funds as per the local regulations. The contributions arc accounted. for 
as defined contribution plans and arc recognised as employee benefit expense when they arc due. 

(1,1 Dellned Nneftt pl..,. 

The liabilities recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit plan, namely gratuity and leave pay, arc the present value of the defined benefit 
obligation at the end of the year less the fair value of plan assets, if any. The defined benefit obligation is calculated by actuaries using the projected unit 
credit method. 

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields al the 
end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. 

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan asacts. This cost 
is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss. 

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions arc recognised in the period in which they 
occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They arc included in the retained. earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. 

X. Continaent liUWti• and proviaiona 
Contingent liabilities are disclosed after evaluation of the facts and legal aspects of the matter involved, in line with the provisions of Ind AS 37. The 
Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial 
statements, if material. For potential losses that arc considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosures in the financial statements 
but docs not record a liability in its financial statements unless the loss becomes probable. 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a legal / constructive obligation as a result of a past event, for which it is probable that a cash outflow 
may be required and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to 
settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material). 

XI. Le- 

Lease payments under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless 
another systematic baai• is more representative of the time pattern of the Company's benefit. Where the rentals arc structured solely to increase in line 
with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected. inflationary cost increases, such increases arc recognised in the year in which such 
benefits accrue. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases arc recognised. as an expense in the period in which they arc incurred. 

for ArunoJ Flnancias Se"'rvices ltd. 
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XII. BorrOWUIII C-. 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets which are assets that are necessarily take a 

substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets arc substantially 

ready for their intended use of sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

XIV. Earnlnp per ahare 
Basic earnings / (loss) per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the current year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the 
weighted average share considered for calculating basic earnings / (loss) per share, and also the weighted average number of shares, which would have 
been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the 
period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares as 
appropriate. 

XV. Income taxea 
Income tlur uaeta and llabWtlea are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax 
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax 
relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss i.e. in other comprehensive income. Management periodically 
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes 
provisions where appropriate. 

Minimum Alternate Tu: (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income 
tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an 
asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company. 

Delenecl tu: is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their canying amounts at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities 
are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable 
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. 
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable 
profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

XVI. J'alr Value Measurement 
The Company measures its qualifying financial instruments at fair value on each Balance Sheet date. 
Fair value is the price that would be received against sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at 
the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place 
in the accessible principal market or the most advantageous accessible market as applicable. 
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is available to measure fair value, 
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy into Level 
I, Level II and Level Ill based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. 
For assets and liabilities that are fair valued in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred 
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) 
at the end of each reporting period. 

Note 2.3 Siplflcant aceountln& Judpmenta, estimate• and uaumptiou 

"The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the Management to make 
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and 
expenses during the year. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in 
the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects 
both current and future periods. The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of 
the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in future are: 
(i)Deflned benefit plana/other Lons term employee benefit&: The cost of the defined benefit plans and other long term employee benefit plans are 
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the 
future. These includes the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the 
valuation and it long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed by the company at 
each reporting date. The parameters must subject to change in the discount rate. The management considers the interest rate of the government 
securities based on expected settlement period of various plans. 

lil) Taxes : Uncertainty exist with respect to interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws and the amount and timing of future taxable 
income. The company establishes provision, based on reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors such as experience 
of previous tax auditors and responsible tax authority. Such differences in interpretation may arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions 
prevailing in the respective domicile of the company. In assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is probable 
that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. The ultimate realisation of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the 
generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary differences become deductible. 

liil) ltatim.ation of impairment allowance on financial uaeta amidat COVID.19 pandemic ltatimatea and uaociated aaaumptiona, especially for 
determining the impairment allowance for Company's financial assets, are based on historical experience and other emerging factors on account of the 
pandemic which may also have an effect on the expected credit loss. The Company believes that the factors considered are reasonable under the current 
circumstances. The Company has used early indicators of moratorium and delayed repayment metrics observed along with an estimation of potential 
stress on probability of default and exposure at default due to COVID-19 situation in developing the estimates and assumptions to assess the expected 
credit losses on loans. Given the dynamic nature of the pandemic situation, these estimates are subject to uncertainty and may be affected Ly the severity 
and duration of the pandemic. 

for Anmpl Financial Services Ltd. 
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NO'i'E: 3 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

Cash in hand 
Petty Cash 21,641.00 3,730.00 8,884.00 
Cash in hand 51,826.00 39,970.00 10,820.00 

Cash at Bank 
Kotak Mahindra Bank (CA A/c) 250,000.00 348,800.00 3,115,750.00 
Kotak Mahindra Bank (OD A/c) 6,195,146.81 
Kotak Mahindra Bank (Escrow A/ c) 49,769.65 49,840.45 50,123.65 
HDFC Bank IIFL 100.00 
ICICI Bank 90.00 

Total 6,568,473.46 442,340.45 3,185,677.65 

NOTE: 4 LOANS 

IN INDIA 
At Amortised Cost 
Secured, Considered Good 
Term Loans 100,095,353.59 104,961,464.59 108,736,858.13 
(Hypothecated to Kotak Mahindra Bank 
against the Overdraft limit.) 
Less: Impairment of financial assets (4,951,859.45) (6,830,968.03) (8,083,088.59) 

Unsecured, Considered Good 
Loans Payable on Demand 
Advances to Related Parties 170,058,565.00 115,045,629.00 77,000,000.00 

Advances to Others 16,564,964.00 29,128,183.00 48,016,823.00 

OUTSIDE INDIA 
Total 281,767,023.14 242,304,308.56 225!670,592.54 

NOTE: 5 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

IN INDIA 
QUOTED INVESTMENTS 
At Fair Value through Profit & Loss 
Investment in Equity Shares 
Reliance Power Ltd. 
(1300 Shares(<i) Rs. 61.55) 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2019@ Rs.1.25- 
Rs 1625) 
Ingersoll Rand India Limited 
( 11364 Shares (<i) Rs. 607 .883) 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2019@ Rs.617 .6- 
Rs 70.18.406) 

1,625.00 14,755.00 46,995.00 

7,018,406.40 

Investment in Mutual Funds 
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive 
Income 
DEBT FUND 
AXIS Short Term Fund 
340703.89 units(<i) Rs. 17.61 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2019@ Rs. 20.22 . 
Rs. 6421450.72) 
Reliance Short Term Fund 
466603. 95 units (a) Rs. 30.6556 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2019@Rs. 34.73 · 
Rs. 15227901.50) 
116600 units (<i) Rs. 30.6556 

SBI Shot Term Debt Fund 
249.85688 units (<i) 20.0332 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2019@ Rs. 21.39 . 
Rs. 5344.44) 

6,889,032.66 6.421,450.64 

16,205,155.18 15,253,283.13 

5,826.66 5,344.44 

Lv 
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EQUITY BASED FUND 

Income 
12157.02 units(ii) Rs. 164.516 

Fair Value through Other Comprehensive 

2,467,911.53 

SBI Magnum Multi Cap Fund G 
102628.10 units(ii) Rs. 48.72 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2019@ 48.67 Rs. 
4994909.63 l 
102600 units (ii) Rs. 48. 72 

SBI Magnum Multi Cap Fund G 
54399.62 units (ii) Rs. 45. 96 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2019@ 48.67 Rs. 
2647629.70 l 
AXIS Focused 25 
99400.40 units (ii) Rs. 25.05 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2019@27.10 Rs. 
2693750.81 l 
(98873.693 units (ii) Rs. 25.05) 

AXIS Focused 25 
201126.31 units(ii) Rs. 24.86 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2019@ 27 .10 Rs. 
5450522.93 l 
SBI Multiplier Fund(Large & Midcap) 
11550.869 units(ii) Rs. 215.50 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2019@ 222.21 
Rs. 2566718.60) 
ESSEL Multicap Fund 
250000 units (ii) Rs.10.00 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2019@ 10.62 Rs. 
26,55,000.00) 
ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund 
34636.677 units (<iJ Rs.288.7113 each 
(Market Value as on 31.03.2020@292.5 Rs. 
26,55,000.00) 

OUTSIDE INDIA 

4,994,909.63 4,716,397.49 

2,647,629.51 2,500,206.54 

2,693,750.84 2,509,980.06 

5,450,523.00 5,058,326.70 

2,566,718.60 2,355,011.21 

2,655,000.00 

10,131,228.00 

Total 17,157,086.06 44,122,818.85 41,329,562.28 

NOTE:6 OTHER ADVANCES 
Long Term Loans and Advances 

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

IN INDIA 
Unsecured, Considered Good 
At Amortised Cost 

Security Deposits 
Electricity Security-BSES 
Telephone Security 
Central Depository Services Limited 

18,000.00 
2,171.46 

45,000.00 

18,000.00 
2,171.46 

45,000.00 

18,000.00 
2,171.46 

OUTSIDE INDIA 
Total 65,171.46 65,171.46 20,171.46 

NOTE: 7 CURRENT TAX ASSETS 
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 . . 
Advance Tax 
Income Tax Refund Due 
MAT Receivable 
TDS Receivable 

3,550,752.00 
2,644,647.20 

4,922,836.00 
2,552,184.20 

5,766,242.00 
1,432,003.20 
272,554.00 

1 556 716.00 
Total 7,752,115..20 7,475,020.20 7,470,799.20 

ot Financ;1ai~1v1(.;6S i...~ ..... ~. I,. For Anmol Financial ~vices Ltd. 
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NOTI!!:8 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS INETI 
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Add: Current year OTA 

2,356,086.33 
190,869.18 

1,308,155.91 
1,047,930.42 

553,798.32 
754,357.59 

Deferred Tax Assets (NET) 2,546,955.51 2,356,086.33 1,308,155.91 

NOTE : 10 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS 
CAPITAL ADVANCES 
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

Unsecured, Considered Good 
Property Application 5,548,304.00 9,602,020.00 4,053,716.00 

Total 5,548,304.00 9,602,020.00 4,053,716.00 

NOTE : 11 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

Share India (Shares)A/c 
India Infoline Finance Ltd. 
Prepaid Expenses 
Total 

410.00 
31,293.00 
31,703.00 

6.75 
410.00 

8,718.00 
9,134.75 

37.03 
246,235.00 
86,764.00 

333,036.03 

NOTE : 12 BORROWINGS 

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

IN INDIA 

LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
SECURED 
At Amortised Cost 
Term Loan from Bank 
Loan - Ciaz 
Loan - Toyota 

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 
Secured 
Kotak Mahindra Bank 0/D 
(Secured against hypothecation of book 
debts and personal guarentee and mortgage 
of House Property 25, Hargobind Enclave, 
Delhi-92 of director Mr. Rajesh Gupta & 
Prarveen Gupta) 

622,249.20 
50,640.08 

935,924.82 
338,016.09 

10,392,529.20 14,952,542.67 

UNSECURED 
Loan from Director & Relatives 
Interest Accrued on Loan from Director & 
Relatives 

Loans Repayable on Demand 
Demand Loans from Related Parties 
Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited 
Demand Loans from Others 
Sunstar Share Brokers Pvt.Ltd. 
Invest Care Real Estate Growth LLP 

OUTSIDE INDIA 

74,513,015.00 

9,993,203.00 
74,299,681.00 

14,156,717.00 
67,861,270.00 

16,313,032.00 

1,899,813.00 

10,120,550.00 
4,110,289.86 

9,098,057.00 
3,673,181.29 3,282,557.00 

Total 101,259,120.06 112,606,730.39 102,747,417.76 

' Note: There is no default, continuing or otherwise, as at the balance sheet date, in repayment of any of the above loans. 

For Anmol Financial S~ices Ltd. 
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NOTE : 13 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES 

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

Tax Deducted at Source Payable 321,901.00 
321,901.00 

805,128.00 
805,128.00 

929,166.00 
Total 929,166.00 

NOTE : 14 PROVISIONS 

14 (A) 
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

Provision for Employess Benefits 
Provision for Gratuity 809,567.00 696,591.20 

696,591.20 
719,307.00 

Total 809,567.00 719,307.00 

14 (B) Short Term Provisions 
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

Provision for Taxation 4,952,725.00 4,915,708.00 4,924,005.00 

Total 4,952,725.00 4,915,708.00 4,924,005.00 

NOTE : 15 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

Interest Accrued but not due to Bank 
Share India Securities Trading Account 
Expenses Payable 

3,653.00 
6,922,919.99 
1,855,831.64 

5,810.47 

4,830,286.00 
4,836,096.47 

2,105.18 

4,863,996.64 
Total 8,782,404.63 4,866,101.82 

NOTE : 16 SHARE CAPITAL 

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

Authorised Share Capital 
(6000000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each) 

Issued & Subscribed Share Capital 
(5801625 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each) 

Paid up Share Capital 
(5801625 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each) 
(Fully Paid up) 

60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00 

58,016,250.00 58,016,250.00 58,016,250.00 

58,016,250.00 58,016,250.00 58,016,250.00 

(a) Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year. 

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 

Number or shares outstanding as at the 
beginning or the year 
Add: 
Number of shares allotted during the year. 

5,801,625.00 5,801,625.00 5,801,625.00 

Number or shares outstanding as at the 
end or the year 

5,801,625.00 5,801,625.00 5,801,625.00 

(b) Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares 
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. All these Shares have same rights & 
preferences with respect to payment of dividend, repayment of capital.and voting. 

For Anmol Financial Services Ltd. 

~-.-v~.a~ 
Director 

' ,, ..... _. 



(c ) Details of Shareholding : more than 5% Shares in the company 

Name of the Shareholder Number of shares held in % of Total Shareholding 
the company 

Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited 
14, Dayanand Vihar, Vikas Marg, New Delhi- 
110092 

5,801,619.00 100.00 

NOTE : 17 OTHER EQUITY 

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT 01.04.2018 
. . 

(A) Securities Premium Account 

Balance at the begining of the year 84,587,200.00 84,587,200.00 84,587,200.00 Add: Premium on issue of Equity Shares 
Closing Balance 84,587,200.00 84,587,200.00 84,587,200.00 

(B) Statutory Reserve u/s 45 IC of RBI Act 

Balance at the beginning of the year 13,709,825.72 10,793,493.97 8,107,942.75 
Add. Amount transferred from surplus in the 4,083,305.15 2,916,331.76 2,685,551.22 Statement of Profit & Loss 
Closing Balance 17,793,130.88 13,709,825.72 10,793,493.97 

(C) Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss 

Balance at the beginning of the year 49,892,109.91 46,421,040.89 32,428,249.97 Add: Profit for the year 20,416,525.77 14,581,658.78 7,934,258.13 Net Gain / Loss on Revaluation of Financial 4,117,833.00 (8,194,258.00) 8,744,084.00 Assets 
Less: Transfered to Statutory Reserve 4,083,305.15 2,916,331.76 2,685,551.22 Closing Balance 70,343,163.52 49,892,109.91 46,421,040.89 

(D) Other Comprehensive Income 
Balance at the beginning of the year 5,137,277.62 2,762,965.87 
Addition during the year 132,054.25 2,374,311.75 2,762,965.87 
Reclassified to Profit & Loss Account (3,819,834.62) 
Closing Balance 1,449,497.25 5,137,277.62 2,762,965.87 

Total Other Equitr 174,172,991.65 153,326,413.26 144,564,700.72 

Fo; AAmo Financi~Ltd. 
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NOTE: 9 PROPERTY, PLANT Ill EQUIPMENTS 

ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
REGD. OFFICE - 14 DAYANAND VIHAR, VIKAS MARG, NEW DELHI-110092 
CIN NO. U74899DL1995PLC071602, Email ld: rajiv_tanl23@yahoo.co.in 

STATEMENT OF PROPERTY. PLANT a. EQUIPMENT AS ON 31 MARCH 2020 

GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

DEPRECIATION DEPRECIATION DEPRECIATION ON ASSETS COSTAS ON COSTAS ON THE ASSETS SOLD DEP. UPTO W.D.V.ASON W.D.V. ASON 01-04-2019 ADDITION SALE 
31-03-2020 UPTO DURING THE 

DURING THE 31-03-2020 31-03-2020 31-03-2019 01-04-2019 YEAR 
YEAR 

LAND 25,322,583.00 25,322,583.00 - - 24,599,373.00 25,322,583.00 
SCOOTER 184,894.00 184,894.00 165,900.14 4,932 170,832.02 14,061.98 18,993.86 
CAR 10,700,511.00 l,748, 164.00 8,952,347.00 7,218,532.88 1,093,623.08 1,623,476.00 6,688,679.96 2,263,667.04 3,481,978.12 
COMPUTER 211,207.00 211,207.00 209,746.11 435.89 210,182.00 1,025.00 1,460.89 
OFFICE EQP. 34,125.00 34,125.00 34,125.00 34,125.00 

AIR CONDITIONER 20,000.00 . 20,000.00 19,000.00 1,000.00 20,000.00 1,000.00 Total 36,473,320.00 - 1,748,164.00 34,725,156.00 7,647,304.1::l 1,099,990.86 l,6::l3,476.00 7,123,818.99 26,878,127.01 28,826,015.87 

As per Companies Act 

RAJESH GUPTA 
DIRECTOR 
DIN NO. 00006056 

For Anm9I FinanciaLServices Ltd. 
~0--l~AA- -~ .". ~.: r -- " <~ Director 
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Director 
PARVEEN GUPTA 

DIR!tCTOR 
DIN NO. 00013926 

Add: 179, Hargoblnd Enclave, Delhi-110092 
Add: 25, Hargoblnd Enclave, Delhi-11009::l 
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NOTE : 18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

I A FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 
PART CUL RS ENDED 31.03.2020 ENDED 31.03.2019 

Finance Charges 
Interest received 

18,731,706.00 
17 1 79 522.00 

37,310,598.76 Total 35,911,228.00 

NOTE : 19 OTHER INCOME 

37,310,598.76 

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2020 ENDED 31.03.2019 

Commission on Bank Guarantee 
Profit on sale of Investments 
Profit on sale of car 
Miscellaneous Income 
Profit on sale of property 
Recovery of Financial Assets Written Off 

7,105,916.98 
69,312.34 

1,776,290.00 
131,000.00 

6,325,641.22 
112,795.00 

Total 9,082,519.32 6,438,436.22 

NOTE : 20 FEES & COMMISSION EXPENSE 
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED 31.03.2020 ENDED 31.03.2019 

Commission on Business 1,875,500.00 

1,948,500.00 Total 1,875,500.00 

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31.03.2020 ENDED 31.03.2019 

NOTE : 21 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 

Bonus 
Food&Beverages 
Provision for gratuity 
Salaries 

151,138.00 
264,474.00 
112,975.80 

2,085,814.00 

1,948,500.00 

139,013.00 
231,023.00 
(22,715.80) 

1,807,560.00 

Total 2,614,401.80 2,154,880.20 

NOTE : 22 FINANCE COSTS 
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 

., ENDED 31.03.2020 ENDED 31.03.2019 
!' . • . 

Interest Expense 
Interest on car loan 
Bank Interest 
Interest -Deposit 
Interest on Unsecured Loans 
Interest on Investcare Loan 

Bank Charges 

70,758.83 
172,518.00 

9,599,290.00 
1,359,830.00 
437,108.58 
144,402.80 

46,261.10 
234,972.00 

14,868,907.00 
390,624.29 
78,440.20 

Total 11,783,908.21 15,619,204.59 

f: 
·r Lv 
\ 

for Atimol Flnancial Services Ud. 
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Director 



NOTE : 23 OTHER EXPENSES 
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED 31.03.2020 ENDED 31.03.2019 

588,537.00 

59,000.00 59,000.00 

49,494.00 94,310.00 
2,564.00 

117,332.00 92,833.00 
65,260.00 

413,714.00 343,036.00 
17,700.00 

106,190.00 80,831.00 
10,000.00 

5,630.00 
44,950.00 46,255.00 

1,008,000.00 
97,212.00 146,514.00 

122,979.00 190,159.00 
109,150.00 69,375.00 

14,238.00 
1,200.00 13,800.00 

377,340.00 267,380.00 
(136.01) 

38,961.98 
14,936.04 
48,552.81 50,605.97 

120,104.00 147,778.00 

1,705,483.85 3,329,301.94 

Advertisement Expenses 
Auditor's Remuneration 

Statutory Audit Fee 
Internal Audit Fee 

Business Promotion 
Car Insurance 
Cibil Reports Expenses 
Conveyance Expenses 
Diminution in the value of Investment (Reliance 
Power Ltd.) 
Electricity Charges 
Fees & Subscription 
General Charges 
Income Tax 
Interest on TDS 
News Paper & Priodecicals 
Office Rent 
Postage Expenses 
Printing & Stationery 
Professional Charges 
Publication Expenses 
ROC Charges 
Running & Maintenance Expenses 
Short & Excess 
STT 
Share Transaction Charges 
Telephone Expenses 
Travelling Expenses 

Total 

NOTE : 24 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED 31.03.2020 ENDED 31.03.2019 

Impairment of Financial Assets 
Financial Assets written off as Bad 

(1,879,108.58) 
5,412,530.00 

(1,252,120.56) 
2,435,012.00 

Total 3,533,421.42 1,182,891.44 

For Anmol Financial S~tvices Ltd. 
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ANMOL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
NOTES FORKING PART or THE nNAll'CIAL STATICIOtNTS FOR THE Y1CAR ICNDICD MARCH 31, 2020 

NOTE : 25 Revised Guidelines of Reserve Bank of India vide their notification dated 2nd January 1998, 31st January 1998 and 12th May 1998 and 
revised on 22nd Fcbrurary 2007, vide notificated no. DNBS. 192/DG{VL)-2007 and DNBS PD CC No . 207/03.02.002/2011-11 dt. 17 
January 2011 in respect of Income Recognition and assets classification has been duly incorporated in the audited statements of accounts. 

NOTE: 26 There is no Employee drawing remuneration in excess of, 1,02,00,000/- during the yacr ended 31st March 2020 or , 8,50,000/- per 
month. 

NOTE : 27 Eamlnp Per Share 

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 
PARTICULARS ENDED ENDED 

March 31. 2020 March 31, 2019 

Profit / {Lou) for the year 20,416,526 14,581,659 
Weighted average number of equity shares 
(Nos) 5,801,625 5,801,625 
Earnings per share basic and diluted before 
exceptional item 3.52 2.51 
Earn ings per share basic and diluted after 
exceptional item 3.52 2.51 
Face value per equity share 10 10 

Earnin gs per Share as per "Indian Accounting Standard 33• issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India: 

JfOTI: : :28 Au4ltor'• Remuneration 

Statutory Audit 

Total 

50,000.00 

50,000.00 

50,000 .00 

50,000.00 

MOTi: : :29 l'orecln ltxebance Tranaaetlona 

Foreign Exchange Outogo 
Foreign Exchange Earnin gs 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

NOTE : 30 Income Taxe• 

PARTICULARS 31st ~~1:t 2020 31st ::a~TH 2019 

Accounting Profit/(loss) 25,093,046.58 18,449,436.36 

Tax at the applicable tax rate of 26% (previous 
Y car 261,-•tl) 4,952,725.00 4,915,708.00 

Defene4 tax 

ASAT PROVIDED DURiNG ASAT PROVIDED DURING PARTICULARS 
31st MARCH 2020 THE YEAR 31st MARCH THE YEAR 2019 

De&red tut -ta: 
Carry ing Amount of Asse ts 2,875,186 2,875,186 2,756,392 2,756,392 
Income Reversal on NPAs 945,332 945,332 
Provision for Gratuity 112,976 112,976 
Interest Booked 437,109 437,109 390,624 390,624 

Total (A) 3,4:25,:271 3,425,271 4,092,349 4,092,349 

De&red tax llabWty: 
Pro fit on sale of Car 69,312 69,312 
Net gain on dcrccogni tion of financial 

2,614,719 instruments under amortised cost category 
2,614,719 

Provision for Gratuity 22,716 22,716 

Total (Bl 2,684,031 2,684,031 :22,716 22,716 
Grand Total (A-Bl 741,240 741,240 4,069,633 4,069,633 
Total Deffered tax (liabillty)/uaeb 190,869 190,869 1,047,930 1,047,930 

The Company offsets tax assets & liabilities if and only if it has legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets & current tax liabilities 
and the deferred tax asse ts and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority. 

ASAT ASAT 
PARTICULARS 3J.st MARCH 2020 31st MARCH 2019 
Opening Balance 
Add: created during the year 
Closing Balance 

2,356,087.15 
190,869.18 

1,308,156.73 
1,047,930.42 

2,546,956.33 2,356,087.15 
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For Anmol FinanctafServices ltd. 
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Director 



NOTE: 31 Sepnent Reportln( 

The Company's business activity falls within single primary/secondary business segment via., business of loans and Advances & all related 
services in all areas of information technology in India. The disclosure requirement of Indian Accounting Standard {AS) - 108 •operating 
Segments• notified under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder is, therefore is not applicable. 

NOTE : 32 ralr Yaluea 

The Management assessed that the cash and cash equivalents, Other Advances, Current Tax Asse ts approximate their carryin g amounts 
largely due to the short· term maturities of these instruments. 

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current 
transaction between willin g parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale 

Financial assets not measured at fair value includes cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, loans and other financial assets. These 
are financial assets whose canying amounts approximate fair value, due to their short-term nature. 

Additionally, financial liabilities such as Current Tax Liabilities, Current Liabilities are not measured at FVfPL, whose carryin g a.mounts 
approximate fair value, because of their short·term nature. 

The Significant unadjusted inputs used in the fair value measurement categorised within level 2 & 3 of the fair value hierarchy together 
with a quantitatives eeneitivity analysis as at 31 March 2020 & 31 March 2019 are as shown below. 

Deacriptlon Siplficant 
observable i:nputa 

Valuation technique 

1. FVI'OC I of mutual Funds Rate of Market of 
Issuing company 

Market approach 

2. FVTPL Market approach Quoted Price of shares 

ll'OTE : 33 J'air value hlerarchy: 

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or 
unobservable and consists of the following three levels: 

Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level :J - Inputs are other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

Leve l 3 - Inputs are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 

The lollowln& table provides the lair value meaaurement hlrerarchy of the Company'• aue ta a. Uabilitiea. 

Quantitative dlacloaure or lair Yalue• meaaurement Jderarchy for ueeta aa at 31st March 2020 : 

FAIR VALUE MEASURING USING 

DISCRIPTION DATE OF 
VALUATION Quoted Prices in Significant Significant 

active markets observable inputs unobservable inputs 
(Level 11 jLevel21 (Level31 

I 
comprehenalve Income: 

Investment in Mutual Funds 31/03/2020 10,137,054.66 

Ane ta lleaaured at Fair value throup Profit 
•10 .. : 

Investment in Equity Instruments 31/03/2020 7,020,031.40 

Aaae ta lleuund at Amortised coat: 

Borrowings 
Loans & Advances 

31/03/2020 
31/03/2020 

101,259,120.06 
281,767,023.14 

QuantltatiTe diacloaure or laU' Yalue• meaaurement hierarchy for ueeta u at 31st Karch 2019: 

FAIR VALUE MEASURING USING 

DATE OF 
DlSCRIPTION VALUATION Quoted Prices In Significant Significant 

active markets observable inputs unobservable inputs 
(Level 11 (Leve121 (Level31 

compnhenaiYe Income: 

Investment in Mutual Funds 31/03/2019 44,108,063.85 

Aa.N ta lleuured at J'alr Yalue throup Profit 
•loaa : 

Investment in Equity Instruments 31/03/2019 14,755.00 

Aa.N ta lle .. ured at Amortlaed coat: 
Borrowings 
Loans & Advances 

31/03/2019 
31/03/2019 

112,606,730.39 
242,304,308.56 

r ' 
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NOTE : 34 Related Party Tran.sactiona 

(i) •ames or related parties aD.d nature or relation.ship 

ATEGORY OF RELATED PARTY NAME 
Holdla.&: Company AKASHDEEP METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

EnterpriMe/Companlee la. which Key Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited 
llanaa:ement Personnel or their relative• Share India Commodity Brokers P Ltd. 
are able to exercise aipiftcant lnJlueace Share India Securities Limited 

Share India Fincap P Ltd. 
Bver-Style Services P. Ltd. 
N.R. Merchants P. Ltd. 
Share India Securities (IFSC) P Ltd. 
Total Securities (IFSC ) P. Ltd. 
Algowire Systems P Ltd. 
Algotradc Securities P Ltd. 
Ananya Infraventures P Ltd. 

Key lluiaa:emeat Persoanel Rajesh Gupta(Director) 
Yash Pal Gupta(Director) 
Parvecn Gupta (Director) 

Relative or Key llanaa:ement Penonnel Sachin Gupta, Rachit Gupta, Prema Gupta, Robin Gupta, Prachi Gupta, Agam Gupta, 
Parvcen Gupta, Rajesh Kumar Gupta, Saroj Gupta, Rekha Gupta, Suman Gupta, Yashpal 
Gupta, Sonam Gupta, Rajesh Kumar Gupta Huf, Aastha Gupta, Tripti Gupta, Subhash 
Rani 

(li) Tranaactiona with Related Partiee 

Amount In R~• 
ASAT ASAT 

PARTICULARS 31st l\.lARCH 2020 31st MARCH 

Transactions Balance Transactions 
Lo•D Taken [rom 
Key llaD.aa:emeat Personnel 
Rachit Gupta 
PremaGupta 
Robin Gupta 
Agam Gupta 
Parveen Gupta 
Rajesh Kumar Gupta 
Saroj Gupta 
RekhaGupta 
Suman Gupta 
Vaahpal Gupta 
Sonam Gupta 
Rajeah Kumar Gupta HUF 
Aastha Gupta 
Tripti Gupta 
Subhash Rani 

Enterprise• covered uncler ID.cl AS 24 
Akashdeep Metal Industries Ltd. 

J.oaa Repaicl 
aelatiYe or Key llaaaa:ement Penoanel 
Saurabh Gupta 
Sachin Gupta 
Rachit Gupta 
PremaGupta 
Rohin Gupta 
Prachi Gupta 
Agrun Gupta 
Parveen Gupta 
Saurabh Gupta HUF 
Rajesh Kumar Gupta 
Saroj Gupta 
Yashpal Gupta 
Sonam Gupta 
Rachit Gupta HUF 
Robin Gupta HUF 
Rajesh Kumar Gupta HUF 
Parveen Gupta HUF 
Aastha Gupta 
Agam Gupta HUF 
Tripti Gupta 
Sachin Gupta HUF 
Subhash Rani 
Akashdeep Metal Industries Ltd. 

Loan Given 
Key .:anaa:emeat Personnel 
Enterprises coTend under la.d A8 24 
Share India Fincap Private Limited 
Share India Securities Limited 

Loan Received Back 

Key lla11aa:emeat Personnel 
Director-Rajesh Gupta 

For Allmol Financial Services-Ltd. 

~~ 
Director 

512,800.00 
4,455,000 .00 5,057,002.00 
2,500 ,000 .00 7,845,484.00 
1,850,000 .00 4,863,500.00 
1,750,000 .00 8,050,236.00 
3,100,000.00 4,535,489.00 
4,655,000 .00 9,072,649.00 

100,000 .00 3,819,201.00 
2,000,000.00 4,149,168.00 
2,000,000 .00 3,900,708.00 
1,150,000 .00 4,023,466.00 
4,500 ,000 .00 4,775,125.00 

607,312.00 
2,560,000 .00 2,236,377.00 
7,500,000 .00 8,070,928.00 

2,000,000.00 1,899,813.00 1,950,000.00 

1,200,000 .00 
2,635,000 .00 5,484,058.00 
6,550,000 .00 512,800.00 
5,750,000 .00 5,057,002.00 
400,000 .00 7,845,484.00 

600,000 .00 4,863,500 .00 
8,050,236.00 

3,387,529.00 
6,875,000 .00 4,535,489.00 

9,072,649.00 
3,900,708.00 
4,023,466.00 

3,725,000 .00 
I, 120,000.00 
2,120,000.00 4,775,125.00 

150,000 .00 
607,312.00 

975,000 .00 
500,000 .00 2,236,377.00 

3,250,000 .00 
8,070,928.00 

150,000 .00 1,899,813.00 

51,800,000 .00 
41,000,000 .00 

44,810,549.00 
90,363,738.00 

7,500,000 .00 7,500,000.00 

For Anmol Financial Services Ua. 
t?vve'e~ .. a~ 
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Kelatift oflrey llanap meat Peno ... 1 
Rachi! Gupta 7,500 ,000 .00 7,500,000.00 
Robin Gupta 4,000 ,000 .00 4,000 ,000 .00 
Sachin Gupta 2,500 ,000 .00 2,500 ,000 .00 
Sona.m Gupta 3,000 ,000 .00 3,000 ,000 .00 
TriptiGupta 5,000 ,000 .00 5,000 ,000 .00 

Share India Fincap P Ltd. 10,002,959.00 44,810,549.00 18,500 ,000 .00 
Shatt India Securities Ltd 11,500 ,000 .00 90,363,738.00 45,500 ,000 .00 

Iaterut a,oem• 
ltey ...... •••t Penoaael 
Director-Rajeah Kumar Gupta 617,055.00 

aelatlft ofS.,. ...... meat PenoDDel 
Sachin Gupta 45,205.00 
RohinGupta 121,753.00 
TriptiGupta 185,342.00 
Sonam. Gupta 114,822.00 
Rachit Gupta 617,055.00 

Saterprlaea oowre4 aa4er Ia4 A8 24 
Share India Fincap Private Limited 3,348,342.00 44,810,549.00 
Share India Securities Ltd 7,556,015.00 90,363,738.00 
Mod.tech lnfraventures Pvt. Ltd 3,787,420.00 34,884 ,278.00 

latan,t "" 
&aterpdMe oowre4 -••r Ia4 A8 24 
Akaahdeep Metal Industries Ltd. 223,726.00 1,899,813.00 

aelatlft of S.,. llaaapmeat PenoDDel 
Saurabh Gupta 127,667.00 
Sachin Gupta 775,727.00 5,484,058.00 
Rachit Gupta 720,221.00 512,800 .00 
PremaGupta 1,098,241.00 5,057,002.00 
Robin Gupta 845,785.00 7,845,484.00 
Prachi Gupta 778,681.00 7,502,715.00 
Aga.m.Gupta 399,680.00 4,863,500 .00 
Parvun Gupta 703,248.00 8,050,236.00 
Rajeah Kumar Gupta 829,096 .00 4,535,489.00 
Saroj Gupta 811,919.00 9,072,649.00 
RekhaGupta 391,654.00 3,819,201.00 
Suman Gupta 230,227.00 4,149,168.00 
Yuhpal Gupta 320,883 .00 3,900 ,708.00 
Sonam Gupta 367,198.00 4,023,466.00 
Rajeah Kumar Gupta HUF 305,694.00 4,775,125.00 
Aastha Gupta 63,029.00 607,312.00 
Tripti Gupta 195,975.00 2,236,377.00 
Subhaah Rani 634,365.00 8,070,926.00 

......... t1o. 

DIP · ... ti 8llarma 618,952.00 552,573.00 
aelatlft of S.,. llaaapmeat PenoDDOI 
Tripti Gupta 276,000.00 276,000 .00 

NOTE: Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditor. 

lfOTE : 35 CoatlaUPt llabllltlea not ProYided (or 

Ill Claim.a Against Company in respect of Income tax 
Claims against the Company pending appellate /judicial decisions not acknowledged as debts as at 31st March 2020 in respect oflncome 
Tax ! 71,292/· 

ROTE : 36 ComaJbuata 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for as at March 31, 2020 is t 33,57,257 (As at 
Man:h 31, 2019: ! 20,65,348). 

IIOTJ: : 37 ..1.!Y!.. 

Opent1acLeue1 
'Operating Lease: The Company has taken official facilities under cancellable operating lease. During the year ended March 31, 2020 rental 
expenses under cancellable operating lease ia recorded t Nil (for 2018-2019: t 10,08,000). 

eo • ...,. .. 1.e .... 

PARTICULARS AS AT ASAT 
31st MARCH 2020 31st I\lARCH 2019 

l'lltare lllalmaa Leue Paymeata 
Pavable not later than 1 vear I Nil I 1,008,000 .00 
Payable later than 1 year and not later I I than 5 vear Nil Nil 
Pavable later than 5 vear I Nil ) Nil 

Aao-tlaaa. .... 

F r Anmol Financial Setvices ltd. 
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KOT& : 31 llayoial Blak llagapmeat: 

The Company'• principal financial liabilitiea, comprise Current Tax Liabilities. The main purpose of theae financial liabilities ia limited to 
maintained the Company'• operations. The Company's principal finan cial aueta indudea lnveatmenta,loans, Cash and caab equivalenta 
and Current Tax Assets. 

The Company ia exposed to credit risk and Liquidity risk. The Company's Senior manqement evereeee the management of these risks. The 
Comaopny'a fmancial risk activitiea are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that fmancial risks are identified, measured. 
and manaae<f in accordance with Company;• policiea and riak objectivea. 

~ 
Credit riak ia the riek of financial lou to the Company if a cuatomer or counterparty to a financial inatru.ment fails to meet its contractual 
obliga.tiona, and ariees principally from the Company's loana and advance• to cuatomen. For riak management reporting purpoaea, the 
Company conaidera and conaolidates all elements of credit riak exposure. 
llaaap •••t ol ore•lt riak 

~· cre•1t lou meuueaeab 
(II kpe- elffit ._ ••...,.meat for Loeae 1 

Ind AS 109 outlines a 'thre e-stag e' model for impairment baaed on changea in credit quality since initial recognition as summarised below: 

1. A fmancial inatru.ment that ia not credit-Impaired on initial recognition is classified in '8tap 1' and has its credit riak continuously 
monitored by the Company. 
2. If a eigniflCallt increaae in credit risk {'SICR1 since initial recognition ia identified, the financial instrument is moved to 'atap 2' but is 
not yet deemed to be credit-impaired. 
3. If the financial instrument is credit-impaired, the fmancial instrument ia then moved to 'Sta&• 3'. 

Financial inatruments in Stage 1 have their ECL measured at an amount equal to the portion of lifetime expected credit loues that result 
from default eventa poaaible within the next 12 months. Jnatrumenta in Stages 2 or 3 have their ECL measured baaed on expected credit 
lo.ea on a lifetime basia. 
The following diagram summarise• the impairment requirements under Ind AS 109 (other than purchased or originated credit-impaired 
finan cial uaeto): · 

Clwap la cntdlt S...utz olac,e laltlal recopitioa 
Stap 1 Stap:11 8tap3 

(Initial recognition) 
(Significant increaae in 
credit risk aince initial 

recognition) 

[Credit-Impaired ....... ) 

12·month expected 
credit losses 

Lifetime expected 
credit loaes 

Lifetime expected 
credit losses 

The key judgements and assumptions adopted by the Company in addreuing the requirements of the standard are diacusaed. below: 

Slpllleaat laoreue la credit rlok (SIC•) 

The Company ceneidere a fmancial instrument to have experienced a significant increaae in credit risk when one or more of the following 
quantitative, qualitative or back.atop criteria have been met: 
Qllaatltet'- erlteria: 
When daya pasaed duea from the borrower is more than 30 daya but leu than 90 daya 

Q,,alltatm criteria: 
If the borrower meets one or more of the following criteria: 
(l) In abort-term forbearance 
(U) Direct debit cancellation 
(W) Extension to the terms granted 
(ff) Previous arreara within the last (121 months 

Dtol'aalt aa4 cnt41t•lmpaln4 aueta 
The Company define• a financial inatru.ment aa in default, which is fully aligned with the definition of credit impaired, when it meeta one or 
more of the following criteria: 

Qllaatltetm eriteria, 
The borrower ia more than 90 days past due on its contractual payment•. 

Q,,alltati- erlteria: 
The borrower meets unlikelineu to pay criteria, which indicates the borrower is in significant financial difficulty. Tbeae are instances 
where: 
(l) The borrower is in long-term forbearance 
CU) The borrower is deceaaed 
(WI The borrower ia inaolvent 
Ch1 Conceaai.ona have been made by the lender relating to the borrower's fmancial difficulty It is becoming probable that the borrower will 
enter bankruptcy 

Meuvla& SCL • bplaaatloa or la .. ta, -•tlo• aa4 Ntbaatloa teclual<jaea 
11ie Expected Credit Lou (ECL) ia measured on either a l 2•month baaia ( 12M) or Lifetime baai.a depending on whether a significant increaae 
in credit riak baa occurred aince initial recognition or whether an aaaet ia considered to be cred.itimpaired. Expected credit louea are the 
diacounted product of the Probability of Default {PD), Exposure at Default (EAO), and Losa Given Default {LGD), defined as follows: 

The PD repreaents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial obligation (as per •Definition of default and credit-impaired• 
above), either over the next 12 months (12M PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the obligation. 

The exposure at default (EAD) represents the grou carrying amount of the financial instruments subject to the impairment calculation, 
ad.dreui.na both the client'• ability to increaae ita exposure while approaching default and potential early repayment• too. 

tx /JAvA!tA ~ 
- "-.Lr I ""' - v " Director 

For Anmol Financial 5erVices Ltd. 
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Director 
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To calculate the EAD for a Stage 1 loan, the Group assesses the possible default events within 12 months for the calculation of the 
12mECL.For stage 2, Stage 3 Financial Assets, , the exposure at default is considered for events over the lifetime of the instruments. 

Loss Given Default (LGD) represents the Group's expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted exposure. LGD varies by type of 
counterparty , type and seniority of claim and availability of collateral or other credit support. LGD is expressed as a percentage loss per 
unit of exposure at the time of default. LGO is calculated on a 12·month or lifetime basis, where 12·month LGO is the percentage of loss 
expected to be made if the default occurs in the next 12 months and Lifetime LGD is the percentage of loss expected to be made if the 
default occurs over the remaining expected lifetime of the loan. 

The ECL is determined by projecting the PD, LGD and EAD for each three bucket explained above and for each individual exposure or 
collective segment. These three components are multiplied together and adjusted for the likelihood of survival Ii.e. the exposure has not 
prepaid or defaulted in an earlier month). This effectively calculates an ECL for each three buckets, which is then discounted back to the 
reporting date and summed. The discount rate used in the ECL calculation is the original effective interest rate or an approximation thereof. 

The Lifetime PD is developed by applying a maturity profile to the current 12M PD. The maturity profile looks at how defaults develop on a 
portfolio from the point of initial recognition throughout the lifetime of the loans. The maturity profile is based on historical observed data 
and is assumed to be the same across all assets within a portfolio and credit grade band. This is supported by historical analysis. 

The 12·month and lifetime EADs are determined based on the expected payment profile. Estimate of an exposure at a future default date - 
expected changes in exposure after the reporting date, including repayment of principal and interest, and expected drawdowns on 
committed facilities. This is based on the contractual repayments owed by the borrower over a 12month or lifetime basis. This will also be 
adjusted for any expected overpayments made by a borrower. Early repayment/ refinance assumptions are also incorporated into the 
calculation. 

The l 2·month and lifetime LGDs are determin ed based on the factors which impact the recoveries made post default. These vary by 
collateral type. 

Forward-looking economic variable / assumptions used arc - such as how the maturity profile of the PDs and how collateral values change 
etc. - are monitored and reviewed on a quarterly basis. There have been no significant changes in estimation techniques or sig.n.ificant 
assumptions made during the reporting period. 

Lou aUowaAce 

The loss allowance recognised in the period is impacted by a variety of factors, as described below: 

fl) Transfers between Stage 1 and Stages 2 or 3 due to financial instruments experiencing signifi cant increases (or 
decreases) of credit risk or becoming credit-impaired in the period, and the consequent "step up" between 12·month and Lifetime ECL; 
fl.I) Additional allowances for fmancial instruments de-recognised in the period; 
fill) Impact on the measurement of ECL due to changes in PDs, EADs and LGDs in the period, arising from regular refreshing of inputs to 
models; 
fiv) Financial assets derecognised during the period and wri te-offs of allowances related to assets that were written off during the period. 

llocllflcation or ftnanclal .... ta 

The Group sometimes modifies the terms of loans provided to customers due to commercial renegotiations, or for distressed loans, with a 
view to maximising recovery. 

Such restructuring activities include extended payment term arrangements, payment holidays and payment forgiveness. Restructuring 
policies and practices are based on indicators or criteria which, in the judgement of management, indicate that payment will most likely 
continue. These policies are kept under continuous review. 

The risk of default of such assets after modification is assessed at the reporting date and compared with the risk under the original terms at 
initial recognition, when the modification is not substantial and so docs not result in derecognition of the original asset. The Company 
monitors the subsequent performance of modified assets. The Company may determine that the credit risk has significantly improved after 
restructuring, so that the assets arc moved from Stage 3 or Stage 2 (Lifetime ECL) to Stage l (12·month ECL). This is only the case for 
assets which have performed in accordance with the new terms for a year or more. Currently there hasnt been any case . 

Ligul41ty riaJc 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its 
liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. 

The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of surplus operating funds 
or shareholder's fund. The Company's policy is to run organisation as a debt free company. 

NOTE : 39 IJIPAIJtllJ:lfT 01' l'INAJICIAL A88ET8 

The Company has booked an impairment of financial assets as on 31st March 2020 of Rs. 49,51,860/·. As per the Reserve Bank (Non· 
Systematically Important Non-Depoeit Ta.Icing Non-Banking Finance Companies) Directions, the provision required to be prepared is Rs. 
29,94,000/-. Hence there is no deficit with respect to the RBI Directions. 

ll'OTE : 40 lint-time Adoption or Indian Aecountln& Standard• 
aeeonclllation or Egulty 

PARTICULARS 01st ::R:: 2018 31st~~~ 2019 

750,562.00 280,559.10 

1,452,533.30 
(8,083,088.59) 1,252,120.56 
1,839,026.97 (390,624.29) 

'/ 1;:l !·, 
\' 
\ ~, 

·~. ~ '· 

Eq ulty u per prevloua GAA.P( Indian GA.AP ) 

Ko lmp•ct on retained eamlnp were p .... cl ln relaUon to 
trau ltloA date. 
Add· Ta."< impacts 
Lea. Interest paid as per EIR 
Less- fees & commission 
Less- Impairment on financial instruments 
Add· Write off of expenses 
Add- Fair Valuation of Mutual Funds 
Add: Last year Impacts for Ind AS implications 

196,567,398.81 208,554,468.91 

2,762,965.87 2,374,311.75 
6,013,550.25 

For Anmol Financial£ervices Ltd. 

~~ 
Director 

For Anm~Financial S~vices ltd. 
~~Lev.~~ 

Director 



Add· Net Gain / Lou on Revaluation of Financial Asae ts 8,744,084.00 (8,194,258 .00 ) 
lltt,,uperla4il 202,580,949.06 211,342,661.59 

a,ooaeWatloa r,ont 

PARTICULARS FOR PERIOD ENDING 
311\IARCH 2019 

••t Prellt/(lou) u per pn,riou GA.\PI ladlaa GAAP) 11,987,070.10 

280,559.10 
1,452,533.30 
1,252,120.56 
(390,624.29) 
2,374,311.75 

Add· Tax impacts 
Leu- Write off of Expenses 
Leu- Impairment on financial instruments 
Add- Interest recorded on Interest Free Loan as per EIR 
Add- Fair Valuation of Mutual Funds 

••t pro&t/(loul u per Ia4 il 16,91515,970.153 

Footnote to the reconciliation of equity ae at O ht April 2018 and 31 March 2019 and Profit & lose account for period ending 31 March 
2019. 

Tnuulitloa to Ia4 il 
Theae Financial atatements, for the Year ended 31 March 2020, are the firet financial statement prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For 
period• upto and including the year ended 31 March 2019, the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting 
standards notified under aection 133 of Companie• Act , 2013, read together withy paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rulea, 2014 
pndian GAAi') . 

The Note expalina the principal adjustments made by the company in restating its indian GAAP Financial statements, including the balance 
lheet ae at 31 March 2019: 

1. Preperty, l'laat • Jl1alpaeata 
The Company haa elected the option to continue with carrina: value for all it• property, palnt & equipments as recogniaed in the financial 
lltatement ae at the date of tranaition to Ind AS, measured u per Previoua GAAP and uaed u it the deemed cost as at the date of transition. 

2. Pbumelal Aaeeta 
(I) Financial auets were being carried ast nominal coat under IGAAP. On application oflnd AS 109, all auch financial aaaete are now being 
meaeured at Amortiaed Cost ueing effective rate of interest. 

3.Del'erre4Tu 
Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the profit and loss approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and 
accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuaea 
on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an auet or liability in the balance sheet and its tax baae. The application of Ind 
AS 12 approach baa resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP. 

In addition, the various transitional adjustments have lead to temporary differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recogniaed in correlation 
to the underlyinc transaction either in retained earnings or a aeparate component of equity. 

4. Otlaer comprebuhe laoome 

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expenae recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard 
requires or permita otherwiae. Items of income and expenae that are not recogniaed in profit or loss but are shown in the etatement of profit 
and loa aa 'other comprehenai.ve income' includes remeaaurementa of defined benefit plans and fair value of investment. The concept of 
other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP. 

a. J'alr ..i-tlo• ol la...ta eata 

Under the previous Indian GAAP, investments in equity instruments and mutual funds were claasili.ed aa long-term investments or current 
investmenta baaed on the intended holding period and realisability. Long•term investments were carried at coat leas provision for other than 
temporary decline in the value of wch investments. Current investments were carried at lower of cost and fair value. Under Ind AS, theae 
investments are required to be measured at fair value. The reeulting fair value changes of theae investments have been recogniaed in other 
equity aa at the date of transition and subaequently in the profit or loss/ other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2019. 

For "K_"~ ~'.n8,nci~s Ltd 
~V'\ Director 

For Anmol Financial servees Ltd, 

R~4-ew~~~ 
Oirector 



Flgt Tim e 1n•laa Aeeo aotlu •tata 4v41 mm AB) Ado1tloa neoaelllatioa 

Sfleot of DID A8 a4optloa •• ..._ oe .... t u at 01 April :I011 

PARTICULARS Previous GAAP Effect of transition 
As per Ind AS to Ind AS 

6111D 

1) l'laaaelal -ta 
Ca.ah and cash equivalents 3,185,677.65 3,185,677.65 
Bank Balance other than (a) above 
Receivables 

(I) Trade Receivablea 
CII) Other Receivables 

Loans 18,076,652.49 207,593,940.05 225,670,592.54 
Jnveatmenta 39,884,039.28 1,445,523.00 41,329,562.28 
Other Finan cial assets 211,253,104.13 (211,232,932.67) 20,171.46 

21 •••·llaaaelal -ta 
Inventoriea 
Current tax aueta (Net) 7,470,799.20 7,470,799.20 
Deferred tax Aaaets (Net) 557,593.19 750,563.54 1,308,156.73 
Property. Plant and Equipment 33,395,236.41 0.00 33,395,236.41 
Goodwill 
Other Intangible aaaets 
Other non-financial a.aaets 7,557,563.20 (3,170,811.17) 4,386,752.03 

Total- 313,909,166.36 2,817,081.911 316,766,948 .31 

lil&IDt lflH 6111! EOUlTY 

LLUl1.JTIU 

1) l'laaaelal 1.luDltln 
Derivative financial instruments 
Payable• 

(})Trade Payables 
~I) Other Payables 

Debt Securities 
Borrowinga (Other than Debt Securities) 74,743,731.75 28,003,686.01 102,747,417.76 
Deposit• 
Other ftnancial liabilitiea 

2J •oa-Flaaaelal 1.luUW.. 
Current tax liabilities (Net) 929,166.00 929,166.00 
Proviaiona 7,482,338.97 (1,839,026.97) 5,643,312.00 
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 
Other non-financial liabilities 35, 116,396.83 (30,250,295.01) 4,866,101.82 

l2mn 
Equity Share capital 58,016,250.00 58,016,250.00 
Other Equity 138,551, 148.81 6,013,551.91 144,564,700.72 

Total E4111lty aad l.labWtlea 313,909,8".36 2,857,082.9 316,766,949.26 

•OTS: The Previous GMP figures have been reclasaifi. cd to confirm to Ind AS preeentation requirements for the purpoee of this note. 

For Anmol Financial Services Ltd, 

~~~~ ,,, 

Director 



Sffeet orra. A8 ••optioa oa atatemeat of Profit• to.. aeeoa.ata u oa. 31 llarc b 2019 

PARTICULARS Previous GAAP Efft:ct of transition 
As per Ind AS to Ind AS 

aewa11e From operatlou 

tntereat Income 37,310,598.76 0.00 37,310,598.76 
Dividend Income 
Rental Income 
Fees and commission Income 
Net gain on fair value changea 
Net gain on derecognition of finan cial 
inlltrum.enta under amortiaed coat category 
Sale of producta( including Excise Duty) 
Sale of eervicea 
Othe ra 

(l)Total a ...... from operatlou 37,310,598.76 0.00 37,310,598.76 
(DJ()tller laoomo 6,438,436.22 6,438,436.22 

Total laoomo (l+D) 43, 749,034.98 0.00 43,749,034.98 

llillpo- 

Finance Coats 15,228,580 .30 390,624.29 15,619,204.59 
Feea and commiaaion expcnae 1,948,500 .00 1,948,500 .00 
Net loN on fair value changes 
Net lo• on derecognition of finan cial 
inauumenta under amortiaed coat category 
Impairment on financial instruments 1,182,891.44 1,182,891.44 
Coat of materials consumed 
Purchaaea of Stock-in-trade 
Changes in Inventories of finished gooda, 
atock-in- trade and work-in- progreaa 
Employee Benefits Expenses 2,154,880 .20 (0.00) 2,154,880.20 

Depreciation, amortization and impairment 1,064,820.46 (0.00) 1,064,820.46 

Othen expenaea 9,165,347.24 (5,836 ,045.30) 3,329,301.94 

Total kpo- (JV) 27,613,6:za.:io (2,314,029.58) 25,299 ,598.62 

Proat / (Jou) lloloro -ptloaal ltemo ... 16,135,406 .78 2,314,029.58 18,449,436.36 
tax IDI- 
Exceptional itema 
Prollt/(Joul lloloro tax (V ·VI I 16,135,406.78 2,314,029.58 11,449,436.36 

Taxkpe ... , 
(1) Current Tax 4,915,708.00 4,915,708.00 
(21 Income Tax Provision written off 
(31 Deferred Tax (767,371.32) (280,559.10) (1,047,930.42) 

Prollt / (Jou) for tbe perio<I from 11,987,070.10 2,594,581.68 14,581,658. 78 
ooatlaalaa ONntloaolVI1-VIDI 

Proat/(loul froa ,.._.t1a_, opentlom 

Tax s.p. ... of ,1acoat1a•• operatlou 

Prollt/(loul rro. 41aooatlaaed 
ONntlomlAfter taxi IX-XII 

11,917,070.10 2,594,518.68 14,581,658.71 
Pro llt/llou) ror tbe perio<I (IX+XI1 ) 

OtJl er eo., ....... m laoome 
{A) {i) Jtema that will not be reclaaaified to profit 
or lo• (specify itema and amounts) 
{ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be 
reclaaaified to profit or loaa 
Subtotal (Al 
(Bl (ii Item• that will be reclaaoified to profit or 
lou (apecify items and amounts) 
Fair Valuation of Mutual Funds 2,374,311.75 2,374,311.75 

(ii) Income tax relating to itema that will be 
reclaaaified to profit or loss 
Subtotal {B) Other Comprehensive Income (A + 2,374,311.75 2,374,311.75 
B) 

Totel CoapN ... aaift laoome for tbe perio<I 11,987,070.10 4,961,900.43 16,955,970.53 

(Xlll+XJV) (Compriain g Profit (Lo-, and other 
Comprehensive Income for the period) 

•OTS: The Previous GAAP figures have been reclaasified to confirm to Ind AS preaentation requirements for the purpose of thia note. 

for Anmol Financial Services Ltd. For Anmol Financial services Ltd. 

~~~~~ 

Director 



<. . 

E&ct of DID AB adoptioa oa balance ahfft u at 3111.uoh 2019 

PARTICULARS Previous GAAP Effect of transition 
As pe r Ind AS to Ind AS 

A!!!!nl 
J'laaaclal Aueta 

Cash and caah equivalenta 442,340.45 442,340.45 
Bank Balance other than (a) above 
Derivative fmancial instruments 
Receivable. 

(I) Trade Receivables 
(II) Other Receivables 

Loans 17,875,797.21 224,428,511.35 242,304,308.56 
Investments 40,302,984.23 3,819,834.62 44,122,818.85 
Other Financial aaacta 7,483,738.20 (7,418,566.74) 65,171.46 

····--- Aueta Inventories 
Current tax aaae ts (Net) 7,475,020.20 7,475,020.20 
Defen-ed tax Aaaets (Net) 1,324,964.51 1,031,122.64 2,356,087.15 
Property, Plant and Equipment 34,374,319.88 (5,548,304.00) 28,826,015.88 
Goodwill 
Other Intangible aaae ta 
Other non-financial aaaeta 234,828,957.59 (225,217,802.84) 9,611,154.75 

TotalAueta 336,633,103.07 I 1,430,114. 77) 335,202 ,917.30 

LlillL1TID AIR EOUJTT 
LlillL1TID 

J'laaaclal Lla,Wtleo 
Derivative financial instruments 
Payables 

PYTrade Payables 
(II) Other Payables 

Debt Securitiee 
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 113,169,234.02 (562,503.63) 112,606,730.39 
Deposits 
Other financial liabilitiea 

•••·J'laaaclal Lla.llltleo 
Current tax liabilities (Net) 805,128.00 805,128.00 
Provision. 8,903,859.59 (3,291,560.39) 5,612,299.20 
Defen-ed tax liabilities (Net) 
Other non-financial liabilitiea 6,005,539.55 (1,169,443.08) 4,836,096.47 

SQUJTT 
Equity Share capital 58,016,250.00 58,016,250.00 
Other EQuitv 150,538,218.91 2,788,194.35 153,326,413.26 

Total .. ....,. ao• Llal,Wtleo 336,633,103.07 (1,430,113.9) 335,202 ,918.13 

ROD: The Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note. 

ll'OTS: 41 Ayg to lalaace •beet 

The Annexure to Balance Sheet in terms of (Non-Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company 
(Reaerve Bank) Directions, 2016, has been annexed to Balance Sheet as Annex 1. 

ll'OTIC : 4:1 l:mploJH l!tHAta 
Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS -19 •Employee benefits" i• given aa below: 

Dena.• .... at Piao - Onhdt,. 
The Company offers its emplcyeee defined-benefit plans in the form of a gratuity acheme (a lump awn amount). Benefita under the defined 
benefit plane are typically hued on years of eervice and the employee's compensation (generally immediately before retirement). The 
gratuity echeme coven substantially all regular employees. 

Such plan expoaea the Company to actuarial riaka such aa: Interest rate riak, Liquidity Riek, Salary Escalation Riak, demographic riak and 
Regulatocy Rw:. 
Interest Rate Risk The plan exposes the Company to the risk of falling interest rates. A fall in interest rates 

will result in an increue in the ultimate cost of providing the above benefit and will thus 
result .iu an increue in the value of the liability. 

Liquidity Risk This is the risk that the Company is not able to meet the abort-term gratuity payouts. This 
may ariee due to non availabilty of enough caJJh/cash equivalent to meet the liabilities or 
holding of iilic.,·.J.id aaaeta not being aold in time. 

Demographic risk The Company baa uaed certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the 
liability. The Company is expoaed to the risk of actual experience turning out to be worae 
compared to the aasumption. 

Salary Eacalation Risk The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary 
increuerate of plan participants in future. Deviation in the rate of increaae of salary in 
future for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary used to determine the 
preaent value of obligation will have bearing on the plan'a liabilty. 

For J.\nmol financial Services Lto 
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Regulatory Risk Gratuity benefit is paid in accordance with the requirements of the Payment of Gratuity 
Act, 1972 (as amended from time to time). There is a risk of change in regulations requiring 
higher gratuity payouts (e.g.Jncrease in the maximum limit on gratuity of Rs. 20,00,000 ). 

(i) The followin& table• aet out the funded atatua of the ,ratulty benefit Scheme and the amount. recopised in the Company'• 
R.aanclal atatementa : 

PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Cha11.p: In ltenent oblipUou 
Benefit obligations at the beginnin g 696,591.20 719,307.00 
Current Service Cost 112,975.80 -22,715.80 
Past Service Cost 
Interest on defined benefit obligation 
Actuarial loss / (gain ) 
Benefit Paid 
Clo•IDC Defined Benefit Oblla:•tlon(AJ 809,567.00 696,591.20 

Translation/ Foreximpact (8 ) 
P•J'•ble c,atvlt,. benefit (A-8-CJ 809 ,567.00 696,591.20 

(ii) Amount reeoplaed In the Statement or Profit and Lou 

PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Current Service Cost 
Past Service Cost 
Interest on net defined benefit obligations 
Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognised in the 
period 

112,975.80 -22,715.80 

Total Included. In .. Employee Benefit &xpenae• 112,975.80 -22,71S.80 

(ill) Amount neoplae d. In the Other Comprehe.uive 111.eome ·Kil 

The discount rate indicated above reflects the estimated timing and currency of benefit payments. It is based on the yields/ rates available 
on applicable bonds as on the current valuation date. 

The salary growth rate indicated above is the Company's best estimate of an increase in salary of the employees in future years, determined 
considering the general trend in inflation, senority, promotions, past experience and other relevant factors such as demand and supply in 
employment market, etc. 

MOTE : 43 Capital manacement: 
The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future 
development of the business. The Company's objective when managing capital is to main tain an optimal structure so as to maximize 
shareholder value. 

The Company is predominantly equity financed which is evident from the capital structure table. Further, the company has always been a 
net cash company with cash and bank balances along with investment which is predominantly investment in fixed deposit being far in 
excess of fmancial liabilities. 

NOTE : 44 There were no Micro , Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owed dues, which were outstanding for more than 45 days as 
at 31st March, 2020. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro , Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
has been determined to the extent, such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. 

NOTE : 45 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified and rearranged wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's 
classification / disclosure. 
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